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Lt. Gen. L. !;, Ch‘m iJ‘" '7 WM‘/; —.
Chief of Staft, Hmﬁn/;., Mavine Corpa | -
Department of the Navy A
Washington, D.C. 20380 )
Dear General Chapman; -

In response to your letter of 12 November to Mr. McCone STAT

{A02-KMD-tgs), we are ha
i ’ PPY to have
the Intelligence Symposium at Camp H. 1 wall ;\‘;z;.

the week of 7«11 December We a opportuni
1 . ¥e pleased tc have this
éo L:dgin Marine Corps intelligence officers of the "Integration of v
apabilities with Those of the Unified and Specified Commands, '

Sincerely yours,

(signed) Lyman B. Kirkpatrick

Lyman B. Kirkpatrick
Executive Dirsctor

cc: Mr. Elder
C/FE via DD/P
C/WPS via DD/P

Lok T 1 SO

(207 pmeeany e g
el T far e 77

/ R fok 2lcii L

1

e A b

ot

= y
Approved For Release 2003/04/22 : CIA-RDP80B01676R000300170006-7




STAT

STAT

Approved For Release 2003/04/22 : CIA-RDPSOBO1676R000300179Q9677

Director

Central Intelligence Agency
2430 E Street, N. W,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. McCone:

At two year intervals, the Marine Corps conducts an Intelligence
Symposium at Camp H. M. Smith, Hawaii. This year the
Symposium will be hosted by the Commanding General, Fleet
Marine Force, Pacific and held during the week of 7-11 December,
It will be attended by the Intelligence Officers, or their representa-
tives, from all major Marine Corps commands. This Symposium
provides a forum for the discussion of matters of intelligence
interest in the Marine Corps, ranging from the development of
equipment to Intelligence relationships with the National Intelligence
Community.

The relationship of the Central Intelligence Agency with the
military, both in contingency planning and in time of war, is of
great interest to Marine Corps officers. It would contribute to
the success of the Symposium and to a common understanding of
mutual problems and capabilities if

I | could be made avairmors to address the group.
1L1S noped that he could give a presentation of approximately
fifty minutes on the subject of "Integration of CIA Capabilities
with those of the Unified and Specified Commands™".

If can be made available for this talk, it ig desired
that he be authorized to make detailed arrangements directly
with Colonel John R. Grove, G-2, Fleet Marine Force Pacific,
at Camp H. M. Smith.

Sincerely yours,

L. F. CHAPMAN) JR.

Lieutenant General, U, S. Marine Corps
Chief of Staff, Headquarters, Marine Corps
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